Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 20 January 2023 10:32 AM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Claims Autocare; SUR
Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM DATED 17/1/2023 - 2023 32004676/SL -

Dear Janice,

Thank you for the assignment.

Dear George,

Please be informed this OD case assign as desktop survey, kindly provide us photos for surveyor to review.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 20 January 2023 10:16 AM

To: Claims Autocare <claims@premiumautocare.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM DATED 17/1/2023 - 2023 32004676/SL -

Internal

Hi George,
Please be informed we had appointed LKK for survey,
Please made the arrangement with them at your end.

Thank you

Janice Koh
Claims Specialist
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg

OQP | Allianz @ | (.
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

4 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Claims Autocare <claims@premiumautocare.com.sg>

Sent: 20 January, 2023 08:33 AM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Cc: 'Claims Autocare' <claims@premiumautocare.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] OWN DAMAGE CLAIM DATED 17/1/2023

Dear Claims Team,
We have registered and submitted an Own Damage claim through Merimen.
Please assign a surveyor for car survey on next Friday 27/1/23@ 230pm at 281 Alexandra road. Owner waiting

Thank you.

Best Regards,
George Wong
Claims Advisor

< PREMIUM AUTOCARE

281 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159938
p. +65 6690 0293 f. +65 6471 3733
e. claims@premiumautocare.com.sg w. www.premiumautocare.com.sg

Premium Autocare Centre
The only Auto body shop in South East Asia certified in Carbon Fibre Reinforced
Polymaer repairs, aluminium and chassis straightening.
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